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PUBLIC NOTICE

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
News Media Information: (202) 418-0500
445 12th STREET, S.W.
Fax-On-Demand: (202) 418-2830

WASHINGTON, D.C.  20554
Internet: http://www.fcc.gov
ftp.fcc.gov


DA 01-711 

Released:  March 21, 2001

ENFORCEMENT BUREAU FIELD OPERATIONS

LIST OF ACTIONS TAKEN


The following is a list of actions taken by the Enforcement Bureau’s Field Offices during the period February 1, to February 28, 2001  During this period, the Field Offices issued two (2) Notices of Apparent Liability (“NAL”) and 127 Notices of Violation (“NOVs”) for violations of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. § 151, et seq., and/or the FCC’s Rules.  This list is provided for information purposes only and does not provide parties with additional rights.  Parties wishing to make a payment or file a response to a NAL or to file a response to a NOV must do so in accordance with the instructions and by the deadline set forth in the NAL or NOV.

NOTICES OF APPARENT LIABILITY

47 C.F.R. Part 73 – Broadcast Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.49 – AM Transmission System Fencing Requirements
· Erald Broadcasting, Inc, WJRO, Glen Burnie, MD.  $7,000 NAL.  Columbia, MD District Office (2/5/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.54 – Antenna Resistance and Reactance Measurements
· KASA Radio Hogar, Inc., (KDAP - Douglas, AZ).  $15,000 NAL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation), 73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements) and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations).  San Diego, CA District Office (2/15/01).

NOTICES OF VIOLATION

Communications Act

· 47 U.S.C. § 301 – Unauthorized Operations
· Family Workshop Center Church, K206CM, Lafayette, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (2/7/01).

· 47 U.S.C. § 308(b) – Failure to Respond to Letter of Inquiry
· Galaxy Cablevision, Lincoln, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/20/01). 

· Village of Campbell, Campbell, NE.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/20/01). 

47 C.F.R. Part 1 – Practice and Procedure

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.5 – Mailing Address Furnished By Licensee
· Zachery Broadcasting Company, WDWZ(AM),West Point, GA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 17.4(a) (Antenna Structure Registration), 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights), 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting), 73.49 (AM Transmission System Fencing Requirements), 73.51 (Determining Operating Power), 73.58 (Indicating Instruments), 73.1125 (Station Main Studio Location), 73.1230 (Posting of Station License), 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation), 73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operator), 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/14/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.89 – Failure to Respond to Notice of Violation
· Woodhaven Investment Trust Inc, Philadelphia, PA.  Philadelphia, PA District Office (2/22/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.903 – Authorization Required
· Condado Plaza Hotel & Casino, San Juan, PR.  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (2/20/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.947 – Modification of Licenses
· Bay State Gas Co, WNYA621, Brockton, MA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal).  Boston, MA District Office (2/6/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 11 – Emergency Alert System

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.15 – EAS Operating Handbook
· Entravision Holding, LLC, Santa Monica, Ca.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration) and 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Tampa, FL District Office (2/1/01).

· Crocodile Broadcasting Corp., Inc. KGLA(AM), Marrero, LA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1820 (Station Log) and 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  New Orleans, LA District Office (2/2/01).

· South Atlanta Broadcasting, Inc., WSSA(AM), Morow, GA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Number), 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting), 73.49 (AM Transmission System Fencing Requirements), 73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements), 73.1745 (Unauthorized Operation), and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/12/01).

· The Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD, WJHU.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and 73.1870 (Chief Operator). Columbia, MD District Office (2/16/01).
· Dabney-Adamson Broadcasting, Inc., WDAB(AM), Travelers Rest, SC.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 17.4(a) (Antenna Structure Registration), 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting), and 73.1230 (Posting of Station License).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/26/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.35 – Equipment Operational Readiness
· WADV Radio, Inc, Birdsboro, PA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Numbers), 73.51 (Determining Operating Power), 73.1201 (Station Identification), 73.1350 Transmission System Operation), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1870 (Chief Operator), and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations), Philadelphia, PA District Office (2/12/01).   

· AT&T Broadband, Kalispell, Montana.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements) and 76.305 (Records to be Maintained Locally by Cable System Operators for Public Inspection).  Seattle, WA District Office (2/13/01).

· AT&T Broadband, Chicago, IL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements) and 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures). Chicago, IL District Office (2/27/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.52 – EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements
· GA-Mex Broadcasting, Inc., WAZX, Smyrna, GA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File of Commercial Stations).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/7/01).

· AT&T Broadband, Missoula, Montana.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 76.305 (Records to be Maintained Locally by Cable System Operators for Public Inspection).  Seattle, WA District Office (2/13/01).

· Florida Public Radio, Inc., KREJ, Medicine Lodge, KS.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1215 (Specifications for Indicating Instruments), 73.1820 (Station Log), and 73.3613 (Filing of Contracts).  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/21/01). 

· Florida Public Radio, Inc., KSNS, Medicine Lodge, KS.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and 73.1820 (Station Log).  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/21/01). 

· LaFollette Broadcasters, WQLA-FM, LaFollette, TN.  47 C.F.R. § 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/26/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.61 – Tests of EAS Procedures
· Capstar TX Limited Partnership (Radi Station KHBZ), San Antonio, TX.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (2/6/01).

· Ho’ona’auao Community TV, Inc. (Television Station KWBN), Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (2/6/01).

· Radio Lumpkin, Inc.,WKCN (FM), Columbus, GA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1820 (Station Log), and 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/12/01). 

· Thomas Huth Broadcasting, Mt. Shasta, CA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal), 73.62 (Directional Antenna System Tolerances), 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation), 73.1870 (Chief Operator) and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations). San Francisco, CA District Office (2/12/01).

· WGBA, Inc., WCGQ(FM), Columbus, GA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.4(g) (Posting Antenna Structure Registration Numbers), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operator), and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations). .  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/12/01). 

· WGBA, Inc., WRCG (AM), Columbus, GA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1820 (Station Log), and 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/12/01). 

· Radio Greeneville, Inc.,WGRV(AM), Greeneville,TN   Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting) and 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/26/01). 

· Radio Greeneville, Inc., WIKQ(FM), Tusculum, TN.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/26/01). 

· Radio Greeneville, Inc., WSMG(AM), Greeneville,TN.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration and/or Removal) and  73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/26/01). 

47 C.F.R. Part 17 – Construction, Marking & Lighting of Antenna Structures

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(a) – Antenna Structure Registration
· Peak Cablevision LLC, Atlanta, GA.  Dallas, TX District Office (2/2/01).

· San Joaquin County, Stockton, CA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g).  San Francisco, CA District Office (2/2/01).

· Empire Broadcasting Corporation, San Jose, CA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g).   San Francisco, CA District Office (2/5/01).

· Morgan County REA, Fort Morgan, Colorado.  Denver, CO District Office (2/5/01).

· Sprint PCS, Holden, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/5/01).

· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Washington, DC.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g).  San Francisco, CA District Office (2/7/01).

· Bruce Sogoloff, North Reading, MA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment of Improper Functioning of Lights) and  17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Boston, MA District Office (2/8/01).

· Fort Berthold Communications Enterprises, New Town  ND . Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (2/16/01).

· Seton Hall University, South Orange, NJ, WSOU. New York, NY District Office (2/23/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g) – Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Numbers
· American Tower Corporation, Atlanta, GA.  Tampa, FL District Office (2/1/01).

· AT&T Cable Services, Jacksonville, FL.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal).  Tampa, FL District Office (2/1/01).

· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Lockport, New York.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (2/1/01).

· American Tower, L.P., Kent, WA.  San Francisco, CA District Office (2/5/01).

· Newcomm Wireless Services, San Juan, PR.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.47 (Inspection of Antenna Structure Lights and Associated Control Equipment), 17.48 ( Notice of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights), and 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited).  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (2/5/01).

· Central Power and Light Company, dba American Electric Power Service Corp., Tulsa, OK.  Houston, TX Resident Agent Office (2/6/01).

· Equistar Chemicals LP, Alvin, TX.  Houston, TX Resident Agent Office (2/6/01).

· Kleberg County, Kingsville, TX.  Houston, TX Resident Agent Office (2/6/01).

· GTE Wireless of the South, Inc., Alpharetta, GA.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (2/8/01).

· American Tower Management, Inc., Boston, MA.  New York, NY District Office (2/12/01).

· ATC Tower Corporation, Houston, TX.  New Orleans, LA District Office (2/12/01).

· Atlanta Gas Light Company, Marietta, GA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment of Improper Functioning of Lights) and 17.49 (Recording of Antenna Structure Light Inspections in the Owner Record).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/13/01).

· American Tower Company, Boston, MA.  Boston, MA District Office (2/14/01).

· KY-3, Inc., Fordland, Missouri.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/14/01). 

· Quorum of Missouri License, L.L.C., Fordland, Missouri.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/14/01). 

· Adelphia Cable Communications, Buffalo, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (2/15/01).

· American Tower Limited Partnership, Schaumburg, IL.   Detroit, MI District Office (2/15/01).
· American Tower Limited Partnership, Schaumburg, IL. Detroit, MI District Office (2/15/01).
· Far West Radio, Inc., Las Vegas, NV.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.189 (Minimum Antenna Heights or Field Strength Requirements).  Los Angeles, CA District Office (2/15/01).
· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Wasilla, Alaska.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.22 (Particular Specifications to be Used) and17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Anchorage, AK  Resident Agent Office (2/20/01).
· Paul Garza Jr., Laredo, TX.   Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Houston, TX Resident Agent Office (2/20/01). 

· Union Pacific Railroad Company, Omaha, NE.  New Orleans, LA District Office (2/23/01). 

· Greene Communications dba Phenix City Cable, Phenix City, AL..  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/29/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.22 – Particular Specifications To Be Used
· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Big Lake, Alaska.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (2/26/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.23 – Specifications for Painting and Lighting Antenna Structures
· American Tower Corporation, Marathon, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (2/12/01).

· American Tower Corporation, Marathon, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (2/12/01).

· American Tower Corporation, Whitney Point, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (2/12/01).

· American Tower Corporation, Bainbridge, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (2/12/01).

· American Tower L. P., Houston, TX.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights).  Dallas, TX District Office (2/16/01). 

· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights).  Tampa, FL District Office (2/27/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.47 – Inspection of Antenna Structure Lights and Associated Control Equipment
· Tritel Communications, Inc., Ridgeland, MS.  New Orleans, LA District Office (2/13/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.48 – Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights
· Red River Valley Broadcasting Corporation, Fargo, ND.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (2/7/01).

· Canadian National-Illinois Central Railroad Co. , Chicago, IL.  Chicago, IL District Office (2/8/01).

· Cornbelt Broadcasting Co, Clinton, IL.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1213 (Antenna Structure Marking and Lighting). Chicago, IL District Office (2/8/01).

· Anderson Broadcasting Company, Bismarck, ND.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (2/9/01).

· Blue Chip Broadcasting Company Limited, Cincinnati, OH.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (2/9/01).

· Radio Broadcast Communications, Inc., Rockville, MD.  Columbia, MD District Office (2/9/01).

· Viking Electronics Incorporated, Park River, ND.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (2/9/01).

· American Towers, Inc., Boston, MA.  Columbia, MD District Office (2/14/01).

· Central Iowa Power Cooperative, Wyoming, Iowa.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/15/01). 

· Concho Cellular Telephone Company Inc., Port Arthur, TX.  Dallas, TX District Office (2/16/01). 

· Mega Communication of Rockville Licensee, LLC, Rockville, MD.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal).  Columbia, MD District Office (2/16/01).

· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Stanberry, Missouri. Kansas City, District Office (2/16/01). 

· Radio Property Ventures, KXEN, Festus-St. Louis, IL.  Chicago, IL District Office (2/16/01).

· MCI Telecommunications, Richardson, TX.  Columbia, MD District Office (2/20/01).
· American Tower Management, Inc., Brinktown, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/21/01). 

· L B Tower Company, LLC, Eldon, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/21/01). 

· Verizon, Marborough, MA.  Boston, MA District Office (2/22/01).

· Crown Communications, Canonsburg, PA.  Philadelphia, PA District Office (2/27/01).

· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (2/27/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.49 – Recording of Antenna Structure Light Inspections in the Owner Record
· M B C Incorporated, Annapolis, MD.  Columbia, MD District Office (2/21/01).
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.50 – Cleaning and Repainting
· Taylor Family Broadcasting, Inc., College Park, GA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1745 (Unauthorized Operation).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/5/01).

· Utilicorp United,Inc., Warensburg, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/5/01).

· Buckley Broadcasting Corp of California, Greenwich, CT  Los Angeles, CA District Office (2/13/01).

· Crown Castle GT Company LLC, Canonsburg, PA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (2/13/01).

· KWSO, Inc. dba KERI AM Radio, Bakersfield, CA  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.189 (Minimum Antenna Heights or Field Strength Requirements).  Los Angeles, CA District Office (2/13/01). 

· Skyride Unlimited Inc. dba KAXL Radio, Bakersfield, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (2/13/01).

· Tri Caballero LLC dba KSUV Radio Bakersfield, CA. Los Angeles, CA District Office (2/13/01).

· Tri Caballero LLC dba KRME Radio, Bakersfield, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (2/27/01).

· Reginald Cain and Associates, Phenix City, AL.  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/28/01). 

· Tower Communications, Inc., Alexandria, LA..  New Orleans, LA District Office (2/28/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 – Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal
· American Tower Limited Partnership, Schaumburg, IL.  Chicago, IL District Office (2/6/01).

· SBA Towers, Inc., Boca Raton, FL.  Chicago, IL District Office (2/6/01).

· American Tower Limited Partnership, Schaumburg, IL. Chicago, IL District Office (2/13/01).

· American Tower Corporation, Atlanta, GA.  Tampa, FL District Office (2/16/01).

· American Tower Management, Inc., Thayer, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/21/01). 

· Case Tucker Communication, Cheltenham, MD.  Columbia, MD District Office (2/23/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 22 – Public Mobile Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 22.359 – Emission Masks
· Salisbury Mobile Telephone, Inc., Salisbury, MD.  Columbia, MD District Office (2/15/01).

· United Communications Association Inc., Dodge City, KS.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/16/01). 

· Personal Page, Inc., Anchorage, Alaska.   Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (2/23/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 22.371 – Disturbance of Broadcast AM Station Antenna Patterns
· WWC License L.L.C., Rapid City, South Dakota.  Denver, CO District Office (2/6/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 73 – Broadcast Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.49 – AM Transmission System Fencing Requirements
· Beltway Communications Corp., Gaithersburg, MD, WMET.   Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.54 (Antenna Resistance and Reactance Measurements), 73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements), and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations). Columbia, MD District Office (2/21/01).
· 47 C.F.R. § 73.317 – Spurious Emissions

· Hawaii Public Radio, KIPO-FM, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (2/7/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1201 – Station Identification
· The Board of Education, Novi Community School District, Novi, MI.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.3527 (Local Public Inspection File for Noncommercial Educational Stations).  Detroit, MI District Office (2/2/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1213 – Antenna Structure Marking and Lighting
· Saga Communications of Tuckessee, LLC, WVVR, Hopkinsville, KY.  Chicago, IL District Office (2/15/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1820 – Station Log
· McClure Broadcasting, Inc., WRLD-FM, Columbus, GA.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/12/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.3613 – Filing of Contracts
· Goodstar B/C of Kansas Lic., L.L.C., Dodge City, KS.  Kansas City, MO District Office (2/21/01). 

47 C.F.R. Part 76 – Multichannel Video and Cable Television Service

· 47 C.F.R. § 76.605 – Technical Standards
· CommuniComm Services, Akron, Colorado.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 76.613 (Interference from a Multichannel Video Programming Distributor (MVPD).  Denver, CO District Office (2/12/01).

· Cox Communications, San Diego, CA.  San Diego, CA District Office (2/16/01).

· Time Warner Cable Company, San Diego, CA.  San Diego, CA District Office (2/16/01).

· Florida Cable, Inc., Astor, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (2/21/01). 

· Comcast Cable Communications, Inc., Lanham, MD. Columbia, MD District Office (2/23/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 80 – Stations in the Maritime Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.373 – Private Communications Frequencies
· Marquette Transportation Company, Paducah, KY.  New Orleans, LA District Office (2/23/01). 

47 C.F.R. Part 90 – Private Land Mobile Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.210 – Emission Masks
· MetroCall USA, Inc., WNVV216, Alexandria, VA.  Houston, TX Resident Agent Office (2/6/01).

· Metrocall USA Inc., Alexandria, VA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (2/28/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.238 – Telemetry Operations
· Bush Electronics, Liverpool, NY.   Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 90.403 (General Operating Requirements). Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (2/22/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.403 – General Operating Requirements
· Commercial Communications Company, Inc., Kenilworth, NJ, WPRA-652.  New York, NY District Office (2/16/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.425 – Station Identification
· Classic Lincoln Service, Newark, NJ, WPKT-878.  New York, NY District Office (2/13/01). 

· Virginia International Terminal, Inc., Norfolk, VA.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (2/26/01). 
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